COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this 12th Day of June, 2006, the Commissioners Court of Kaufman County, Texas met in regular session with the following members present to wit: Wayne Gent, County Judge; Jerry Rowden, Commissioner Precinct No. 1; Ken Leonard, Commissioner Precinct No. 2; Kenneth Schoen, Commissioner Precinct No. 3; Jim Deller, Commissioner Precinct No. 4; and Laura Hughes, County Clerk present.

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES

There came on to be considered a motion to approve the minutes for the meeting of June 5, 2006. A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE RESTRICTING FIREWORKS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve restricting fireworks classified under 49 C.F.R. part. 173.100(r)(2) (10-1-86 edition), as "skyrockets with sticks" and "missiles with fins" in all of Kaufman County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE BURN BAN

There came on to be considered a motion to approve a County Wide Burn Ban for 60 days.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE FIRE MARSHAL JOB DESCRIPTION

There came on to be considered a motion to approve setting the minimum requirements and job description for the position of the Fire Marshal and Deputy Fire Marshal for the Kaufman County Fire Marshal's Office.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve entering into an Interlocal Agreement with the Elmo Water Supply Corporation to install Kaufman County Sheriff's Department Mobile Data System equipment on the Elmo Water Supply Corporation's water tower located at 9978 County Road 390. A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO AUTHORIZE

There came on to be considered a motion to authorize the Environmental Co-op to apply for a grant for the Tire Recycling and Clean Up Project.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Auditor's Report for May 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Ken Leonard.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept the Kaufman County Tax Assessor Collector's Report for May 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

There came on to be considered a motion to approve renewing annual membership with the National Association of Counties (NACO) and paying annual membership dues.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ken Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO TABLE REQUEST

There came on to be considered a motion to table request for Farmers Electric Cooperative to construct electrical power distribution facilities along and across the right-of-way of County Road 243, Kaufman County Pct 2.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ken Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Treasurer's Monthly Report for May 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ACKNOWLEDGE FILING

There came on to be considered a motion to acknowledge the filing of the Dallas Crown Inc. Slaughter Report for the week ending 6-03-06.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE LINE ITEM TRANSFERS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve line item transfers.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO AUTHORIZE

There came on to be considered a motion to authorize Purchasing Agent, Jack Sebastian, to go out for RFQ's for engineering services for several items pertaining to county facilities.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ken Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve claims for payment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

There came on to be considered a motion to adjourn regular meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ken Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

THE FOREGOING MINUTES READ AND APPROVED.

WAYNE GENT

COUNTY JUDGE

JERRY ROWDEN

COMMISSIONER PCT. 1

KENNETH SCHOEN

COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

KEN LEONARD

COMMISSIONER PCT. 2

JIMDELLER

COMMISSIONER PCT. 4

2. Hughes

RA HUGHES

CLERK